





























O 0 N O W B LW N -

NN N N N N N N N = o et o o b e ek ek e
0 N N L AW DN = O VNN DR WN - O

deceptive acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act.
COUNT 1

25.  Through the means described in Paragraph 17, Defendants have
represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that Defendants
themselves provide debt settlement services to consumers.

26.  The representation set forth in Paragraph 25 is false and misleading.
Therefore, the making of the representation as set forth in Paragraph 25 of this
Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce in
violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT 11
27. Through the means described in Paragraph 17, Defendants have
represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that consumers who
use the services promoted in Defendants’ advertisements will have their debts
substantially reduced or eliminated.

28.  The representation set forth in Paragraph 27 was false or not
substantiated at the time the representation was made. Therefore, the making of
‘the representation as set forth in Paragraph 27 of this Complaint constitutes a
deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of
the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT 11T
29. Through the means described in Paragraph 18, Defendants have
represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that consumers who
use the services promoted in Defendants’ advertisements will have their debts
settled quickly or immediately.

30. The representation set forth in Paragraph 29 was false or not
substantiated at the time the representation was made. Therefore, the making of
the representation as set forth in Paragraph 29 of this Complaint constitutes a

deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of
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the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).
COUNT IV

31. Through the means described in Paragraph 19, Defendants have
represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that consumers who
use the services promoted in Defendants’ advertisements will not receive calls
from their creditors or debt collectors.

32. The representation set forth in Paragraph 31 was false or not
substantiated at the time the representation was made. Therefore, the making of
the representation as set forth in Paragraph 31 of this Complaint constitutes a
deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of
the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT V

33. Through the means described in Paragraph 20, Defendants have
represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that their services
are part of a public, non-commercial program.

34. The representation set forth in Paragraph 33 is false and misleading.
Therefore, the making of the representation as set forth in Paragraph 33 of this
Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce in
violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT VI

35. Through the means described in Paragraph 21, Defendants have
represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that the testimonials
in Defendants’ advertisements represent actual and genuine consumer testimonials
from Defendants’ customers.

36. The representation set forth in Paragraph 35 is false and misleading.
Therefore, the making of the representation as set forth in Paragraph 35 of this
Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice in or affecting commerce in
violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).
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CONSUMER INJURY

37. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury

(=

as a result of Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Defendants have
been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful acts or practices. Absent
injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure
lconsumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF
38. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court

to grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt
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and redress violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in

—
[u—y

the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including

—
N

rescission or reformation of contracts and restitution, the refund of monies paid,

—
w

and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and remedy any violation of

14 [lany provision of law enforced by the FTC.
15 PRAYER FOR RELIEF
16 Wherefore, Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, pursuant to Section 13(b)

17 {lof the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court’s own equitable powers, requests
18 [that the Court:

19 A.  Award Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as

20 |may be necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency
21 [lof this action and to preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including but
22 |Inot limited to a preliminary injunction;

23 B.  Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC
24 ||Act by Defendants;

25 C.  Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to

26 [lconsumers resulting from Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act, including but
27 |not limited to rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of

28 |monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and
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D.  Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other

and additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Dated: Novemvev 22 ,2010 Respectfully submitted,

Willard K. To ;
G

K. Mlchelle Grajales
cpetersen@ftc.gov; mgrajales@ftc.gov
ederal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.-W.

Mail Drop NJ 3158

Washington, DC 20580

Tel: g 2} 326-2142 gPetersen;

Tel:
Fax:

202) 326-3172

Grajales
202) 326-3768

Faye Chen Bamouw (Cocal Counsel)
fbarnouw

California ar o 168631

Federal Trade Commission

10877 Wllshlre Blvd., Ste. 700

Los Angeles, CA 90024
Tel: 3 874- 4343
Fax: 824-4380

Attorneys for Plaintiff FTC
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